January 30, 1963

Me S T son
b4 H-imthth
01l Reports & Ges Service
P. Oe Box 763
Hobbs, New Mexico
Re: Morris Estate #1
NW SW Sec. 14-173-25E
Eddy County, New Mexico
Dear Sir:
The above described well was plugged under the supervision of
Mr. Sutton October 2, 1962, However the location and a pit south of
the well are yet to be cleaned up and we must have C-103 (Plugging
Report) before plugging bond car be released on this well,
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Howard E. Lobley
HEL/ 3w
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